

AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes

July 22, 2015

In Attendance – M. Beilke, D. Benedetti, K. Callanan, A. Cha, M. Cha, A. Chu, B. Coffey, B. Daniel, J. Daniel, P. Ewald, R. Ewald, Jn. Jacobson, N. Jasanis, A. Kossoff, T. Kossoff, S. Lai, V. Long, S. Mastan, N. McHugh, B. Merchant, W. Murdoch, B. Murdock, B. O’Neil, A. Panetta, D. Potter, S. Shaul, A. Siegel, H. Toumaian, M. Toumaian, W. Welch, C. Wong, W. Zhang

Minutes – The minutes for the June meeting were approved.

Galaxy Report – J. Daniel reported that the private Galaxy practice session for Region 10 would be on either August 3rd or 10th, and that the tickets for Galaxy night (September 26) would be available in early September.

AYSO Camps & UK Report – B. Daniel reported that early registrations for the August camps were running slow. The Sunday academy will start on September 20th, and the UK coaches will start holding regular practices for fall teams the week of September 7th.

Registration – M. Cha reported total fall registrations of approximately 2370, with places open in every division.

Uniforms – B. Merchant reported that initial orders had been placed with a target delivery date of August 7th.

Marketing – B. Daniel reported that EMAILBLASTs about the fall season and camps were continuing to be sent out.

Summer Soccer – M. Toumaian reported that summer soccer was going well in its new soccerfest format.

Youth Volunteer Report – A. Cha reported that recruiting had started for summer camp help. R. Ewald reported that youth coach recruitment was continuing with their information being forwarded to division coordinators.

Photo/Opening Day – Jn. Jacobson reported that photo instructions had been sent to division coordinators, and that K. Callanan would be assigning EXTRA team slots. P. Ewald reported most arrangements for Opening Day were set including field permits, vendors, and canned food drive. Volunteers can again use Sign-up Genius to choose time slots.

CVPA Report – S. Lai reported that less than 200 volunteers were currently registered, and that there are handouts for the coaches’ meeting.

Coaches Report – B. Coffey reported that the Advanced Coaching clinic was set for August 21-23, and that information for all of the clinics were on the website under the “Coaches” tab.

Area Report – B. Daniel reported on the latest Area 1F meeting, including that all regions are seeing lower registration and that San Pedro is moving its Harbor Cup tournament to February.

Fields/PVPUSD/Water – A. Kossoff reported that renovation work had started on both fields at Malaga Cove, and would end in late August. Practices on school fields can start on August 24th, with anything before then restricted to lower Ladera Linda.

Referee Report – A. Siegel reported that three region referees had attended the Ken Ashton camp, and that a skincare directive had been sent out from US Soccer, advocating the use of simple baseball caps. Division coordinators were asked to forward the names of their referee coordinators to C. Wong.

EXTRA – K. Callanan reported that EXTRA rosters had been sent to division coordinators and that almost all payments had been received. The first EXTRA games of the season will be the same weekend as the regular fall season.

Division Reports – Division Coordinators reported how many open spots were left in their divisions, how many coaches they had, when their coaches' meetings would be, and their status on finding a referee coordinator.